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From: Jones, Prof D.R.[ ................ C-ocie-A ................. i 
L ............................................... 

Sent: 10 February 2003 16:32 
To: Baker, Prof R. 
Subject: RE: gosport prescribing 

Richard: 

Yes, conclusions OK. I’ve suggested afew amendments (tracked) in the attached, and 
highlighted afew points that you may want to check or amend. If anything isn’t clear, 
please contact me again. 

See you tonight and tomorrow.. 

DRJ 
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..... Original Message ..... 
From: Baker, Prof R. [mailto:[iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii~.ii~iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiil] 
Sent: 10 February 2003 12:46 
To: David Jones (E-mail) 
Subject: gosport prescribing 

David 

I have been doing some further analysis of prescribing 
from the controlled drugs registers, and attach a file for 
comment. Do the conclusions make sense? 

The death certificates from the practice are just coming 
through, so this should be the next task. Reassuringly, no 
certificates were issed by the index case in 2002. 

Richard 


